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In replying to vour nots of Nov, 9th with wefevenece o ve
Julius elsgts, T regret %o advise thok the situation of the
Sthool has not changed in any material way singe =u note %o

-

24%h last,

have %the unpaid largeé debt to our Paculty and o hew
; demends of the Sehool, which we ave doing eur wbtwosh

In conmection with all of thege loans, it was our understanding
that pursuant to your statement at ons of the Trusteels meetings,
the Tax Exemption Funds would Be allocated and devoted to the
gradual payment of outsbanding debts of the nature, smong others,
of Ny, Yaissta acecount,

Very truly yours,




